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Barry Quinlan

From: "Ruby Dulmage" <Ruby.Dulmage@nemkona.com>

To: "Barry Quinlan - Curtis-Straus" <certification@curtis-straus.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2002 10:14 AM

Attach: Tag Tester User Guide R094.pdf
Subject: Fw: EXI Wireless Systems FCC ID: HE7TTG

Good morning Barry:
Here are the answers to your questions:

1. ‘Label Details” — The labels are manufactured using the Brother International Corp. P-touch Pro
label maker, Model PT 9200PC with the type TZ tape. They are a laminated peel and stick label.

2. Attached is the revised user guide with the 15.21 statement included.
3. Yes, new batteries were used for testing.

4. Yes, we confirm that the device was rotated through three axis.

I trust the above will enable you to complete this submission.

Thanks,
Ruby

Ruby Dulmage

Submissions Specialist

Nemko Canada Inc.
Ruby.Dulmage@nemkona.com
Tel: 613-737-9680 x 232

Fax: 613-737-9691

----- Original Message -----
From: Bruce Barlow

To: 'Ruby Dulmage'

Cc: 'Darren Quist'

Sent: January 8, 2002 5:42 PM
Subject: RE: EXI Wireless Systems FCC ID: HE7TTG

Ruby,

Re: 1) ‘Label Details’ — The labels are manufactured using the Brother International Corp. P-touch Pro label
maker, Model PT 9200PC with the type TZ tape. | don’t have material details, but | would expect Curtis-Straus to
be cognizant of this product.

Re: 2) attached is the User Guide with the added notice regarding modification of the device.

Regards,
Bruce

Bruce R. Barlow, P.Eng.
Document Control
barlow(@exi.com
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X1

WIRELESS SYSTEMS INC

EXI Wireless Systems Inc.

ph: 604-207-7760 ext. 115
fax: 604-207-7765

READER BEWARE: Unencrypted, unsigned Internet e-mail is inherently insecure. Internet messages may be corrupted, incomplete, miss-directed or may
incorrectly identify the sender. Therefore, nothing in this message or attachments may be considered legally binding. THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY
INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY BE PRIVILEGED. If you are not the
intended recipient or their authorized agent, you may not forward or copy this information and must delete or destroy all copies of this message and
attachments received. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by telephone at (604) 207-7760.

From: Ruby Dulmage [mailto:Ruby.Dulmage@nemkona.com]
Sent: January 8, 2002 11:24 AM

To: Bruce Barlow - EXI

Subject: Fw: EXI Wireless Systems FCC ID: HE7TTG
Importance: High

Good afternoon Bruce:
Happy New Year to you!

I received the following email from Curtis-Straus this afternoon (see below). Please provide me
the answer to question 1. For question 2, please add the 15.21 statement to your users guide and
email it to me. I have attached 15.21 for your reference. We will answer questions 3 & 4.

Thanks,
Ruby

Ruby Dulmage

Submissions Specialist

Nemko Canada Inc.
Ruby.Dulmage@nemkona.com
Tel: 613-737-9680 x 232

Fax: 613-737-9691

----- Original Message -----

From: Barry C. Quinlan

To: Ruby Dulmage

Sent: January 8, 2002 1:11 PM

Subject: EXI Wireless Systems FCC ID: HE7TTG

Hi Ruby,
We have completed our review of the application and have identified the following issues:

1. Please supply details of the label material and adhesive so we can check compliance with
2.925.
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2. The user manual does not contain the 15.21 statement.

3. Please confirm new batteries were used for the testing.

4. Please confirm that the device was rotated through three axis to maximize emissions.
Best regards

Barry C. Quinlan
Certification & Telecom Manager

Curtis-Straus LLC ~ Voice: 978.486.8880 x270
527 Great Road Fax: 978.486.8828
Littleton, MA 01460 http://www.curtis-straus.com
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